
Andrews Residence - Restore Windows to Wood - Measurements

Item Floor Description Count Measurements Photo # Visible Glass

Main Room Window Restore to Wood
1 1st West Window 1 30-1/2" x 60-1/2" 01 Top: 23-1/2" x 27-1/2"; Bottom: 24-1/2" x 27-1/2"
2 1st West Large Bay Window 1 39-1/4" x 60-1/2" 02 Top and Bottom: 27" x 32-1/2"

3-4 1st West Small Bay Windows 2 23" x 60-1/2" 02 Top and Bottom: 16-1/4" x 25-1/2" (Each Window)
E Room Window Restore to Wood

5-6 1st East Large Bay Windows 2 31" x 58-1/4" 03, 04 Top and Bottom: 24" x 25-1/2" (Each Window)
7-8 1st East Small Bay Windows 2 23" x 58-1/4" 03, 04 Top and Bottom: 16-1/4" x 25-1/2" (Each Window)

SE Room Bedroom Window Restore to Wood
9 2nd South Window 1 30-1/2"x 60-3/4" 05 Top: 23-1/2" x 27-1/2"; Bottom: 24-1/2" x 27-1/2"

SW Bedroom Window Restore to Wood
10 2nd South Window 1 30-1/2" x 60-3/4" 05 Top: 23-1/2" x 27-1/2"; Bottom: 24-1/2" x 27-1/2"

NW Bedroom Window Restore to Wood
11-12 2nd West Windows 2 30-1/2" x 60-3/4" 02 Top: 23-1/2" x 27-1/2"; Bottom: 24-1/2" x 27-1/2" (Each Window)

NE Bedroom Window Restore to Wood
13 2nd North Window 1 30-1/2" x 60-3/4" 06 Top: 23-1/2" x 27-1/2"; Bottom: 24-1/2" x 27-1/2"
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Serena Bolliger

From: Joseph Andrews <jandrewsjr15@googlemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:56 PM
To: Serena Bolliger
Cc: Lorin Farris; Mical Tawney
Subject: Re: Window replacement CoA at 2737 23rd Rd N.
Attachments: 01 - West 1st Floor Window.jpg; 02 - West 1st Floor Bay Windows and NW 2nd Floor Bedroom 

Windows.jpg; 03 - East 1st Floor Bay Windows - photo 1.jpg; 04 - East 1st Floor Bay Windows - 
photo 2.jpg; 05 - SE and SW 2nd Floor Bedroom Windows.jpg; 06 - NE 2nd Floor Bedroom 
Window.jpg; Andrews Residence - Restore Windows to Wood - Measurements.pdf; ADM Ultimate 
Wood Double Hung Collection - rails and stiles.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL    

CAUTION:  This email contains file attachments.  Do NOT open files that you are not expecting to receive, even from 
known senders.  

Serena ‐ please see the attachments: 
 
1.  Measurements of the vinyl windows to be restored to wood ‐ pdf of spreadsheet 
2.  Photo of west first floor window (1) 
3.  Photo of west first floor bay windows (3) and 2nd floor northwest bedroom windows (2) 
4.  Two Photos of east first floor bay windows (4) 
5.  Photo of southeast and southwest 2nd floor bedroom windows (2) 
6.  Photo of northeast bedroom window (1) 
7.  Marvin Ultimate Double Hung Wood Windows Architectural Details Manual (rails and stiles highlighted page 2) 
 
Regarding the window elements sizes: 
 
1.  I've included the measurements of the opening from edge to edge of the casing trim. 
2.  I've included the measurements of the visible glass on the existing vinyl windows. 
3.  We have three original double hung windows. The visible glass on those is 26‐1/2" x 27‐1/2" for each panel. 
4.  With the exception of the 1st Floor East Bay windows, the vertical and top casing are between 5" and 5‐1/4", and the 
sills are 2". 
5.  The 1st Floor East Bay windows have only 1" to 1‐1/4" trim in lieu of the original casing. 
6.  The vinyl window rails are 1‐1/2" but from the exterior look like they vary from 3‐1/4" to 4‐1/2" because of the trim 
and closure pieces that were installed into the rough opening. Similarly, the vinyl window stiles look like they are 
approximately 4" because of the trim and closure pieces. 
 
Proposed wood windows: 
 
1.  We are currently planning on using Marvin Signature Ultimate Double Hung Wood Windows for the restoration. 
2.  The standard rails and stiles are as follows: Top rail ‐ 2‐7/32"; Stiles ‐ 2‐7/16"; Bottom rail ‐ 3‐11/16" (see dimensions 
highlighted on attached ADM Manual). 
3.  The 3 remaining original double hung windows are as follows: Top rail ‐ 2‐1/8"; Stiles ‐ 2‐1/8"; Bottom rail ‐ 3‐1/8". 
4.  The Marvin windows would make the visible glass area much closer to that of the original windows. 
5.  My understanding Jeld Wen is having some supply issues, but we have used their product successfully for our 
previous project. 
6.  There are other custom window companies we could try, but Marvin and Jeld Wen were my first choices. 

  You don't often get email from jandrewsjr15@googlemail.com. Learn why this is important  
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7.  For the 1st Floor East Bay windows that currently do not have the historic exterior casing/trim, we propose 
fabricating the casing to match the original casing on all of the other windows. The middle two windows would have a 
"shared" casing similar to the 2nd floor NW bedroom windows, while the two side windows would have individual 
casing. Existing casing would be touched up and painted for all other windows. 
 
Please don't hesitate to contact me with any suggestions or questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Joe 
 
 
On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 12:41 PM Serena Bolliger <sbolliger@arlingtonva.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  

Take your time, to go on the November agenda we’ll need everything by Wednesday COB, but if need more time we 
can push to the December agenda, absolutely up to you. 

I hope you had a pleasant weekend with your family, 

Best, 

  

Serena Bolliger 

Historic Preservation Planner 

Department of Community Planning, Housing & Development 

2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 700 

Arlington County, Virginia 

sbolliger@arlingtonva.us 

703 228 3818 

Any email sent to or from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA). 

CPHD Mission Statement ‐ Promoting the improvement, conservation and revitalization of Arlington's physical and 
social environment.  

  

From: Joseph Andrews <jandrewsjr15@googlemail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:52 PM 
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To: Serena Bolliger <sbolliger@arlingtonva.us> 
Cc: Lorin Farris <lfarris@arlingtonva.us>; Mical Tawney <mtawney@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: Window replacement CoA at 2737 23rd Rd N. 

  

EXTERNAL EMAIL    

Serena ‐ sure thing. I happen to be out of town for my mother's 80th birthday until Sunday. But I should put that 
together and send the photos and measurements to you, when I get back, so you'll have it for Monday. Yes, the 
outdoor casing will be wood, and we plan to re‐use the existing. The contractor we are using performed the work on 
our previous renovation which included preserving the outdoor casing on I believe three windows. He has been able to 
find/produce a number of matching interior plinths and interior trim elements, as well, and if we did have to restore 
any damaged elements, he will be able to do that. 

  

I think I mentioned in our previous CoA meetings back in 2019 and 2020 that I hoped to change out the vinyl windows 
at some point, because I think it will really help connect the exterior (and interior) look of the house back to its original 
style. Please don't hesitate to ask for any more information or photos. 

  

Thanks 

  

Joe 

  

On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 10:46 AM Serena Bolliger <sbolliger@arlingtonva.us> wrote: 

Good morning, 

  

Thank you for submitting your application for the window replacement project at 2737 23rd Rd. N. Could you send 
photographs of the elevations where the windows will be replaced and photos of the windows? Also, do you have 
measurements of the existing windows and information about the proposed replacements so we can ensure they 
match? This would include the overall size, the visible glass, and the rails and stiles.  

Will the outdoor casing trim be wood and match the existing?  

  

You can send them to me directly and I’ll add them to your application as it closes once its submitted and no 
additional documents can be uploaded. 

Let me know if you have questions, 

  You don't often get email from jandrewsjr15@googlemail.com. Learn why this is important   



The windows circled in red are
currently vinyl windows that we
propose to restore to exterior wood
windows. We used the elevations
from our 2020 project.



The windows circled in red are
currently vinyl windows that we
propose to restore to exterior wood
windows. We used the elevations
from our 2020 project.





















UWDH COLL-1 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

Ver 2022.4  2022-08-29

Unit Features 
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection:
Ultimate Wood Double Hung: UWDH
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Picture: UWDH P
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Transom: UWDH TR
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Bows and Bays: UWDH BB

Ultimate Wood Round Top Double Hung Collection:
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Round Top: UWDH RT
Ultimate Wood Single Hung Round Top: UWSH RT
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Round Top Picture: UWDH RT P
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Round Top Transom: UWDH RT TR

Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Collection:
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum: UWDHM
Ultimate Wood Single Hung Magnum: UWSHM
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Picture: UWDHM P
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Transom: UWDHM TR

Ultimate Wood Round Top Double Hung Magnum Collection:
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Round Top: UWDHMRT
Ultimate Wood Single Hung Magnum Round Top: UWSHMRT
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Round Top Picture: UWDHMRTP
Ultimate Wood Double Hung Magnum Round Top Transom: UWDHMRTT

Standard Frame: 
 Frame thickness: 11/16"(17)
Subsill thickness: 1 3/32"(28)
 Frame base (with pre-drilled installation holes in jambs): 4 9/16"(116) from backside of BMC to interior wood face of frame
 8 degree bevel on sill and subsill
Curved frames are laminated and/or edge glued pine
Radius bead is laminated in non finger-jointed pine
Optional DP50 sill liner maximum size 2830 or 3026

Standard Sash:
Operating sash thickness: 1 5/8"(41)
 Transom and picture unit sash thickness 1 5/8"(41) or optional 2" (51)
All measurements are nominal - sash are removable for easy cleaning, service or finishing

◦ WUDH, WUDHP, WUDHRT: Bottom of subsill to top of interior wood sill liner - 3 11/16" (94)
 Top rail - 2 7/32" (56); stiles - 2 7/16" (62); bottom rail - 3 9/16" (90) 

◦ WUDHT: Bottom of sill to top of interior wood sill liner - 1 31/32" (50)
 Top rail - 2 7/32" (56); stiles - 2 7/16" (62); bottom rail - 2 19/32" (66) 

Insect Screen
Aluminum screen: Full screen standard, half screen optional
Screen Frame

◦ Window Frame Height less than or equal to 54 1/2". Standard: Aluminum Screen. Option: Extruded Aluminum Screen Frame 
◦ Window Frame Height greater than 54 1/2". Standard: Extruded Screen Frame. Option: None. 
 Colors available: Pebble Gray, Bahama Brown, Evergreen, Bronze, Stone White, Ebony, Wineberry, Coconut Cream,

Hampton Sage, Cashmere, Sierra White, Cadet Gray, Cascade Blue, Bright Silver (pearlescent), Copper (pearlescent), Clay,
Gunmetal, Liberty Bronze (pearlescent), or Suede.

Optional wood screen
◦ Matches wood species/finish selected 

Screens have a cross bar on glass height of 20" (508) and taller 
 Full screen: Standard, Optional half screen. 
Screen mesh: 

◦ Standard: Marvin Bright View™
◦ Optional: Charcoal Aluminum Wire, Black Aluminum Wire, Bright Aluminum Wire, Bright Bronze Aluminum Wire

jandr
Highlight



                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

UWDH COLL-2 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

Ver 2019.3  2019-06-24

Unit Features
Magnum Frame: 
Double Hung Magnums has a frame thickness head and jamb: 11/16" (17)
Double Hung Magnums has a sill thickness: 2 13/16"(71)
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

Magnum Sash:
 Transom and picture unit sash thickness 1 5/8"(41) or optional 2" (51)
All measurements are nominal - sash are removable for easy cleaning, service or finishing

◦ WUDHM, WUDHMP, WURTDHM: Bottom of subsill to top of wood interior sill liner - 3 29/32" (99)
 Top rail - 2 7/32" (56); stiles - 1 15/32" (37); bottom rail - 3 9/16" (90) 

◦ WUDHMT: Bottom of sill to top of wood interior sill liner- 1 31/32" (50) 
 Top rail - 2 7/32" (56); stiles -1 15/32" (37); bottom rail - 2 19/32" (66) 

Hardware: - See Individual Product Chapters

Weather Strip:
Operating units: Continuous leaf weather strip at head jamb; dual bulb at check rail, weather strip and bottom rail

◦ Color: Beige
Picture units: Continuous weather strip at perimeter; leaf and bulb weather strip at jamb, bulb weather strip at head and sill

◦ Color: Beige



UWDH COLL-3 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

Ver 2023.4  2023-08-10

Unit Features
Glass and Glazing:
Glazing seal: Silicone glazed
Standard glass is Insulating Low E2 Argon or air
Dual-pane insulating glass thickness: 11/16"
 Triple-pane insulating glass thickness: 7/8" 
 Insulating Glass Coatings: 

◦ Low E1 
◦ Low E2
◦ Low E3
◦ Low ERS
◦ Low ELR 

Gas Fill: Air or Argon 
Available glass types:

◦ Laminated
◦ Tempered
◦ Obscure
◦ Clear

 Tints
◦ Bronze
◦ Gray
◦ Green
◦ Reflective Bronze

Decorative glass options:
◦ Frost
◦ Reed
◦ Narrow Reed
◦ Rain
◦ Sandblasted
◦ Glue Chip 

Glazing will be altitude adjusted for higher elevations with capillary tubes. Argon gas not included
 IZ3 has annealed exterior pane is default with the option to temper
Egress may be affected when selecting specialty glass, please contact your Marvin representative
 For additional specialty glazing options, please contact your Marvin representatives.



                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

UWDH COLL-4 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

Ver 2022.6  2022-09-29

Unit Features
Wood Combination Storm Sash and Screen:
 Frame: Treated bare wood or white primed (pine only)
Storm panel: Select quality glass is an extruded aluminum frame
 Frame color: Stone White or Bronze
 Insect screen: Marvin BrightViewTM

◦ Optional screen material: Charcoal Aluminum Wire, Black Aluminum Wire, Bright Aluminum Wire, Bright Bronze Aluminum
Wire

Weather strip: Pile weather strip between operating panels and at stiles of main frame
Hardware: Spring loaded latches to secure storm panel.

Combination Storm and Sash Screen:
 Frame: Treated bare Pine wood or white primed (pine only)
Storm panel: Select quality glass in an extruded aluminum frame
Colors: Stone White or Bronze
Standard screen: Marvin BrightViewTM

◦ Optional screen mesh: Charcoal Aluminum Wire, Black Aluminum Wire, Bright Aluminum Wire, Bright Bronze Aluminum Wire 
Weather strip: Pile weather strip between operating panels at the stiles of the main frame
Hardware: Spring loaded latches to secure the storm panel. 

Wood Storm Sash:
 Frame: Treated bare pine wood or white primed (pine only)
Glazing: Select quality glass

Cedar Dress Option:
Available on pine frames
Bare cedar
Components:

◦ Sill
◦ Subsill
◦ Blind stops and jamb covers
◦ Mull covers
◦ Brick Mold and Flat Casing

See individual chapter for section detail
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                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

Ver 2023.5  2023-10-12

Standard Insulating Glass Divided Lite Options

NOTE: Due to the inherent qualities of tempered glass, daylight gaps may be seen when using simulated divided lite bars. Daylight
gaps could be visible between the internal spacer bar and surface applied bars when viewing from an acute angle to the
glass on the following applications: 
- Tempered glass over 72" high while using 5/8" SDL bars
- Tempered glass over 91" high while using 7/8" SDL bars.

7/8"
(22)

1 1/8"
(29)

5/8"
(16)

1 1/8"
(29)

7/8"
(22)

5/8"
(16)

23/32"
(18)

Insulating Glass Aluminum 23/32"
Contour GBG

5/8" SDL 5/8" SDL
W/Spacer

7/8" SDL 7/8" SDL
W/Spacer Bar

1 1/8" SDL 1 1/8" SDL
W/Spacer Bar

1 11/16"
(43)

1 11/16" IG ADL

5/8" Putty
SDL

5/8" Putty SDL
W/Spacer

7/8" Putty SDL 7/8" Putty SDL
W/Spacer Bar

1 1/8" Putty SDL 1 1/8" Putty SDL
W/Spacer Bar

7/8"
(22)

1 1/8"
(29)

5/8"
(16)

1 1/8"
(29)

7/8"
(22)

5/8"
(16)



                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

UWDH COLL-6 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

Ver 2019.3  2019-06-24

Standard Single Glaze Divided Lite Options

7/8"
(22)

5/8"
(16)

7/8"
(22)

Single Glaze
Single Glaze

W/ Energy Panel

7/8"
(22)

1 1/8"
(29)

5/8" SDL 7/8" SDL 1 1/8" SDL

7/8" SG-ADL
W/ Energy Panel

7/8" SG-ADL

5/8"
(16)

7/8"
(22)

1 1/8"
(29)

5/8" Putty SDL 7/8" Putty SDL 1 1/8" Putty SDL



UWDH COLL-7 19972255
Marvin Architectural Detail Manual

                          Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection

Ver 2023.5  2023-10-12

Optional Interior Square Simulated Divided Lite

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
	Damon Andrews email outlining window schedule
	01 Elevations for Window Restoration - submit1 - Certificate of Appropriateness - Existing Elevations (HPCA23-00038)
	02 Wood Exterior Double Hung Windows - submit - Certificate of Appropriateness - Product-Material Cut Sheets Specifications (HPCA23-00038)
	01 - West 1st Floor Window
	02 - West 1st Floor Bay Windows and NW 2nd Floor Bedroom Windows
	03 - East 1st Floor Bay Windows - photo 1
	04 - East 1st Floor Bay Windows - photo 2
	05 - SE and SW 2nd Floor Bedroom Windows
	06 - NE 2nd Floor Bedroom Window
	03 Marvin_Signature_Ultimate_Collection_Elevations_Wood Double Hung - submit - Certificate of Appropriateness - Product-Material Cut Sheets Specifications (HPCA23-00038)
	ADM Ultimate Wood Double Hung Collection - rails and stiles
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
	Double Hung Variations




